



Premomoy Jhapri

+91 8017877967 or, +91 7908434446

premomoy1995@gmail.com

Ghoshpur, Amta, Howrah, 711401, India

Summary

Experienced English Teacher providing comprehensive instruction on the basics of English language and literature. Adept at identifying the strengths and weaknesses of each student through diligent observation and interaction. Specialize in applying communication arts skills throughout the curriculum.

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Strong ability to incorporate various concepts into cohesive lessons
- Sound understanding of English curriculum guidelines
- Ability to adapt lessons to meet the needs of individual students
- Willingness to incorporate new technology into classroom presentations
- Exceptional written and oral communications abilities

EXPERIENCE

- Worked as **English Lecturer** at **YS Group** {July,2022 - April, 2023}
- Worked as **Assistant Teacher** of English (PGT) at **Samaritan Mission School(High)** {March,2022 – June,2022}
- Taught English for **4 Years** in a Private Coaching Institute (Class V-XII)
- Freelance Social Media Manager
- Freelance Social Media Marketer

EDUCATION

SECONDARY EXAMINATION – FIRST DIVISION (WBBSE) (2011)

HIGHER SECONDARY EXAMINATION – FIRST DIVISION (WBCHSE) (2013)

GRADUATION (ENGLISH HONOURS) – SECOND CLASS (UNIVERSITY OF CALCUTTA) (2017)

MASTERS IN ENGLISH – SECOND CLASS (UNIVERSITY OF CALCUTTA) (2019)

MASTERS OF ARTS (ENGLISH) – FIRST CLASS (INDIRA GANDHI NATIONAL OPEN UNIVERSITY)(2022)

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

Diploma in Information Technology Application (2016)

Diploma in Elementary Education (**D.el.ed**) (2019-21)

CTET Qualified (Paper I & Paper II) (2021)

WBET Qualified (2022)

- ***Passionate about Reading, Writing and Thinking.***
- ***Can Read, Write and Speak Bengali, English and Hindi properly.***